Ho-215 nineteenth century
Early 19th Century Millworker's Houses

Savage

Private

Three early nineteenth century millworker's houses face
south on the north side of Washington Street. Each contain two
dwelling units. Together they comprise a two story high, six
bay wide, gabled roof (running east-west), brick (laid in running
bond brick) structure on full foundation with a wide central
brick chimney. Rectangular entrance doors rest in the outside
bay of each unit and in the south end of the east and west walls.
They are surmounted by architraves decorated with simple dentiled
entablatures, flanked by fluted pilasters and fronted by brick
stoops. Fenestration is vertically aligned and proportionally
scaled. Windows are double-hung with six-over-six lights.

These buildings were built shortly after the construction
of the adjacent Savage Mill, one of the oldest known surviving
textile mills in Maryland, incorporated December, 1821. The
operation was funded by John Savage of Philadelphia whose heirs
sold the entire complex to William H. Baldwin, Jr. of Baltimore
under whom the project prospered and the village expanded.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

These three early nineteenth century millworkers homes on the
north side of Washington Street each contain two dwelling units.
They are two story high, six bay wide, one bay deep, gabled roof
(running east-west) brick (laid in common bond brick) structures
resting on full foundations. A wide central brick chimney, which
serves the two dwelling units is located in the central dividing
wall. Rectangular entrance doors rest in the outside bay of each
unit and in the south end of the east and west walls, The entrances
are surmounted by architraves decorated with simple dentiled
entablatures, flanked by fluted pilasters and fronted by brick
stoops. Windows are rectangular, double-hung with six-over-six
lights, vertically aligned and proportionally scaled.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

These three millworkers houses on the North side of Washington
Street are significant historically, architecturally and industrially.
These two family dwelling units are located within the Savage Mill
Historic District which was placed on the National Register in
February, 1975.

The adjacent Savage Mill is one of the oldest known surviving
textile mills in Maryland which was incorporated by an act of the
General Assembly of Maryland passed at the December session of
1821. John Savage of Philadelphia funded the company whose
surrounding district still bears his name. The complex then in-
cluded a mill and 500 acres of land, comprising parts of the follow-
ing tracts; White's Contrivance, Henry's Lot, Harry's Lot, Ping-
stone's Thicket, Warfield's Range, Venison Park, Brother's Part-
nership, Mill Land, and William's Discovery. (H.C.JLM 3-229)

The industrial complex included a warehouse, a flour mill
and a saw mill. Warner Warfield deeded property to the Savage
Manufacturing Company on the 8th April, 1822, By 1825 the mill
employed 200 people including women and children and 120 power looms.
The complex grew to include a grist mill, an iron foundry and a
machine shop. Samuel Hinks, one of the employees, later became Mayor
of Baltimore.

In 1847, after the death of John Savage and a court action by
his heirs, the entire operation was sold to William H. Baldwin, Jr.,
of a well established Baltimore dry goods marketing firm. Under
his management the Savage plant prospered. The majority of the
workers houses in the village date from this period.

These three duplexes on the North side of Washington Street
certainly date from this period or earlier.

Architecturally, they are representative of early 19th century
millworkers homes. Solidly constructed with fine proportions, they
provide a unique and interesting architectural assemblage indicating
the development of and contribution to low and moderate income
housing needs by private industry in Maryland. 1In addition, the
village is a fine example of early 19th century urban planning

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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by industry, utilizing the grid pattern and locating housing
in close proximity to work.

Please see the following significance statements for other mill
houses within the Savage Historic District: Ho-216, Ho-217, Ho-221,
Ho-223, Ho-224 and Ho-225.
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 47

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

Lot 441 = 204 Acres
Lot 440 = ,186 Acres
Lot 439 = 186 Acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see liber 207 folio 433 for p. 441
liber 471 folio 547 for parcels 439 and 440
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